Public Document Pack

Stacey Gilmour
Governance Officer
Direct : 020 8132 1383

E-mail: Stacey.gilmour@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Thursday, 8th December, 2022 at 7.00 pm in the Conference Room,
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
2. APOLOGIES
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK
Tim Fellows (Chair) to present.

Feedback also to be provided:
e Stop & Search monitoring group
e CCTV Monitoring group
e How CAPE’s are functioning

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2022.

5.  PARTNERSHIP & COMMUNITY POLICING - ENFIELD CORE SCRIPT -
OCTOBER & NOVEMBER 2022 (Pages 7 - 48)

To receive an update from Chief Inspector Karl Curran.
6. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note the dates of future meetings as follows:



Tuesday 7 March 2023

These meetings will commence at 7:00pm and will be held in the Conference
Room at the Civic Centre.

Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board
*SNB Chair - Tim Fellows

*SNB Secretary - Alok Agrawal

*SNB Vice-Chair — Glenn Breslin

*SNB Vice-Chair - Janet Marshall

*SNB Treasurer - Vacancy

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)

*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)

*Vacancy (Disability Representative)

*Vacancy (Business Representative)

*Leena Parkar (PEP Member) Parent Champion

*(EYP Representatives)

* Rasheeda Ali-Sevaratnam (Independent Advisory Group (IAG))
Kelly Brown (Victim Support Representative)

Councillors: Gina Needs and Emma Supple

*CAPE Chairs

*Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE)

*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park CAPE)

*Vicky Pite (Chase CAPE)

*Simone Strauss (Cockfosters CAPE)

*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green CAPE)
*Revd lan Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE)
*Laraine Hodgson (Enfield Lock CAPE)
*Peter Claxton (Grange CAPE))

*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury CAPE)

*David Cockle (Highlands CAPE)

*Simon Tweedy (Jubilee CAPE)

*Jany Badoye (Lower Edmonton CAPE)
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (Palmers Green CAPE)
*Maria Aciyan (Ponders End CAPE)

*Carole Shuttle (Southbury CAPE

*Dionne John, Hannah Newton (Southgate CAPE)
*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green CAPE)
*Irene Wilson (Town CAPE)

*Vacancy (Turkey Street CAPE)

*Vacant (Upper Edmonton CAPE)

*Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE)

* Stephen Elston (Oakwood CAPE)

Other Interested Parties: - (who are not SNB Members)
Borough Commander Caroline Haines

Superintendent Rhona Hunt

Chief Inspector Karl Curran

Inspector Scott Mason

Inspector Erica Crawshaw




Sergeant Monika Maleka

Allnspector Farhan Asghar (Neighbourhoods Enfield)

Havana Wellings-Longmore (MOPAC)

Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents)

Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety)

Councillor Gina Needs (Cabinet Member Community Safety and Cohesion)
Councillor Rick Jewell (Cabinet Member for Environment)

*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting
rights.



This page is intentionally left blank



Public D&¥8itnent Pack Agenda Item 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 29.9.2022

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON THURSDAY, 29TH
SEPTEMBER, 2022

MEMBERS: Tim Fellows (Chair), Janet Marshall (Vice-Chair), Rasheeda Ali-
Sevaratnam, David Cockle, Stephen Elston, Eddie Fraser, Vicki Pite and
Carole Shuttle

Officers: Allnspector Eren Emin, Stacey Gilmour (Governance Officer)

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.
APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Gina Needs, (Cabinet Member,
Community Safety & Cohesion), BCU Commander Caroline Haines,
Superintendent Rhona Hunt, Chief Inspector Karl Curran, (A/Inspector Eren
Emin in attendance on Karl’s behalf) Glenn Breslin (SNB Vice-Chair),

Irene Wilson, (Town CAPE) and Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green CAPE).

CHAIRS FEEDBACK
This has been a quiet period for the Chair of the Safer Neighbourhood Board.

In the last quarter he had attended the Hate Crime Case Management Panel.
Unfortunately, he was unable to attend the Hate Crime Executive due to other
commitments and was also unable to attend the LCP2 meeting as it clashed
with tonight’s meeting.

Stop & Search Monitoring Group

Janet Marshall (SNB Vice-Chair) provided a brief overview of the work of this
monitoring group and updated members on the recent meetings she had
attended. Lots of information is provided at the meetings and the group
guestion and provide constructive criticism as appropriate. A new Police
Inspector has been linked to the group and there are lots of plans ahead.
Janet was planning to attend a new recruits meeting which would take place
during the day on the 19 October 2022.

CCTV Monitoring Group
Tim and Janet provided some background information on the role of the
CCTV Monitoring Group and explained that the Council had wanted some




Page 2
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 29.9.2022

independent scrutiny of the CCTV cameras therefore the SNB provide
volunteers who visit the CCTV centre in groups of two to view the cameras
and provide feedback. Janet advised that she had recently attended a
meeting of this monitoring group at which details of the new security passes
for the CCTV Monitoring Centre were discussed. SNB members were
encouraged to contact Tim or Janet if should they be interested in joining this
monitoring group, for which training would be provided.

CAPES and Ward Boundaries.

In response to a question from the Chair, A/lnspector Eren Emin confirmed
that all the CAPES were now working to the new ward boundaries. Eren
agreed to forward details of all the new wards and CAPE Chairs to Stacey
Gilmour, (SNB Secretary) in order for membership details to be updated
accordingly.

Action: Al/lnspector Eren Emin

In response to a question regarding the frequency of CAPE meetings
Allnspector Emin confirmed that it was standard procedure for these to be
held every three months, and this was corporate across all London boroughs.
SNB Members asked if the CAPE meetings dates could be booked in
advance and after further discussion it was agreed that moving forward, at
least two future meeting dates would be provided at the earliest opportunity.
Action: Allnspector Eren Emin

Concerns were raised by Vickie Pite (CAPE Chair, Whitewebbs Ward) as
there had been no police in attendance at their last two successive CAPE
meetings. No Councillors had attended either. Therefore, as a result of this,
there had been no feedback on their priorities. A/Inspector Emin apologised
for the lack of police attendance and said this should not be happening. He
would look into this matter and feedback accordingly.

Action: Al/lnspector Eren Emin

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2022 subject to the
following amendment:

i) Page 1, minute no:3 - the correct spelling of the word crime.

PARTNERSHIP & COMMUNITY POLICING - ENFIELD CORE SCRIPT-
JULY, AUGUST & SEPTEMBER 2022

Allnspector Eren Emin went through the quarterly edition of the Core Script
looking at Partnership and Community Policing in Enfield during July, August
and September 2022. The following was highlighted:

¢ The information provided a flavour of the role profiles of the teams,
some of the work the teams had been delivering and the key objectives
for the coming year.

e Updates and information were provided on the following:



Page 3
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 29.9.2022

Community Tensions
BCU Performance Overview
Key Tasking’s
Portfolio Overview
Planned Operations
CAPE Meetings
Good News Stories
Full details for each of the above can be found in the agenda pack
report.
An update was provided on the Portfolio Overview which included
information on the following:

o Safer Neighbourhoods
Safer Estates
Edmonton Green Town Centre Team
Operation Boxster
Project Taipan

o Partnership & Prevention Hub
Safer Neighbourhoods in Enfield is broken down into 25 wards,
consisting of one Inspector, seven Sergeants, 52 PC’s and 21 PCSO’s.
The officers work shifts between the hours of 0700-2300 7 days a
week.
Officers attend three monthly ward panel meetings to discuss current
crime trends and listen to concerns of the local community and agree
policing priorities for the coming months.
There are daily high visibility patrols in hotspot areas to tackle issues
such as burglary, robbery and violence against women and girls as well
as conducting reassurance patrols after events that are likely to have
an impact on the local communities.
Another large part of Neighbourhood policing is dealing with long term
issues within communities with a view to ‘designing out crime’ to stop it
happening in the first place.
Information and discussions took place on the role profiles of the Safer
Neighbourhood, Safer Estates and Safer Schools Teams, their key
achievements in July, August and September 2022 and their Key
Objectives for 2022.
Further information was also provided on the various police operations
currently taking place which included the key objectives for 2022 as
well as key achievements.
Information was provided on the Partnership & Prevention Hub, its role
profile, key areas of responsibility and Key Objectives for 2022.
Discussions took place regarding planned operations which included
Safeguarding Operations, Robbery/Violence Operations and Cross
Cutting Operations. Various good news stories were also shared with
the Board.
Additional information was provided detailing BCU performance
overview data for July 2022.
Discussions took place around this data and explanations were
provided to the questions raised regarding the various figures.

O O O O O O O

o O O O



Page 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 29.9.2022

e Concerns were raised regarding the dramatic rise in ‘purse dipping’ in
Enfield Town Centre as well as on public transport. A/Inspector Emin
confirmed that operations were planned to address this issue, which
included increased police visibility and covert operations. The transport
police were on board to help tackle the increase in this crime type on
public transport. Work was taking place to raise public awareness, train
stations were being leafleted, lots of purse bells had been ordered and
these would be cascaded to community engagement hubs via the
Ward Sergeants.

e ClIr Supple raised concerns regarding the safety of the bus stop
located opposite Genotin Terrace (close to Enfield Train Station). The
lighting at this location was very poor and it was surrounded by bushes
and trees. A/lnspector Emin made a note of this to investigate further.
He also reminded SNB members that should any of their CAPES be
aware of any potentially unsafe spots/danger areas within their Wards
they should feed this back to their Ward Sergeants who could then
liaise with the Council to look at lighting/ overgrown trees etc.

e ClIr Supple advised that the Love Your Doorstep Enfield Community
School Patrol was back in Enfield Town after a short absence. It was
agreed that this is a positive project which makes a difference in regard
to reducing crime rates and children and young people feeling safe.
However, for a scheme like this to work well, support is needed not
only from parents and volunteers, but also from local schools and the
police.

e Discussions took place regarding E-Scooters and clarification was
provided on the powers the police hold to deal with these.

e Concerns were raised regarding the ongoing issue of speeding cars
and dangerous driving on the A10 which has now plagued local
residents for some considerable time, and they continue to demand
action to tackle this menace. A/lnspector Emin advised that a robust
strategy had been developed to tackle illegal car meets and vehicles
observed committing offences were stopped and processed under
Section 59 of the Police Reform Act. Officers have been able to issue
fines in the first instance and seize vehicles if caught again within a
twelve-month period.

e ClIr Supple advised that Bush Hill Park Councillor James Hockney has
launched a petition calling for action for more cameras to be installed
along the A10 from the Southbury Road junction to the Great
Cambridge Roundabout following a resurgence of the problem. SNB
members asked that a link to this petition be forwarded to them so that
they could share it with their CAPES.

Action: Cllr Emma Supple/ Stacey Gilmour, SNB Secretary.
The Chair thanked A/Inspector Eren Emin for his interesting and informative
update.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

NOTED the dates of future meetings as follows:



Page 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 29.9.2022

Thursday 8 December 2022 (Cllr Emma Supple submitted her apologies for
this meeting)
Tuesday 7 March 2023

These meetings will commence at 7:00pm and will be held in the Conference
Room at the Civic Centre.

The meeting ended at 9.00 pm.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



M ORTH AREA BCU

N )
f! # ENFIELD & HARINGEY POLICE

Partnership & Community Policing

Enfield — Core Script
October and November 2022

Superintendent Rhona Hunt
Chief Inspector Karl Curran.

)
QD
Q
D
\‘




Table of Contents

Introduction

Community Tensions

BCU Performance Overview
Resource Allocation BCU NA
Portfolio Overview

Good News Stories

o
Q

Q
D
(00)




Introduction

Welcome to the next quarterly edition of the Core Script
looking at Partnership and Community Policing in Enfield
during October and November 2022.

We are pleased to share with you the role profiles for our
teams, some of the work the teams have been delivering and

our key objectives for the coming year.

)
Q
«Q
D
©




Community Tensions and Notable events

Police Community Impact Assessment

Tension Levels Elevated — October 2022

GBH Stabbing — On Sunday 02" Qctober 2022 on Silver Street N18 officers were called to location of reports of a male being stabbed, officers have attended the
location and found a male having sustained 3 stab wounds to the back after being attacked by 5 males. Injuries declared non-life changing or Threatening.

Attempted Murder / Shooting - On Saturday 015t October 2022 officers received calls to Raynham Road N18 to reports of a male being shot. Officers have attended
the location and found the casing of a 9mm bullet. A second call was received to North Middlesex hospital of a male self presenting with a gunshot wound. The
address for the original call was the home address of the victim of murder in Tottenham and at the time of the shooting a wake was taking place at the location.
Victim of the shooting had sustained a gunshot wound to the chest/armpit .

Aggravated Burglary — On Wednesday 05 October 2022 officers were called to attend Hadley Road EN2, victim has returned home and found 4 suspects within
the address stealing belongings all armed with knives and axes. Victim has stated during the whole incident her grandparents were within the address and both
suffering from panic attacks as a result of the incident.

X2 Section 60 — Section 60 - Section 60 authorised by Inspector Kane covering the following areas, Ferry Lane to the south, A406 to the North, A10 to the west.
This is due to heightened gang tensions.

Dates: 05/10/2022 1810 hrs — 0600hrs 06/10/2022

Dates: 03/10/2022 0200hrs — 0002hrs 04/10/2022.

o
Q
«Q
(¢
=
o

Traveller Encampment — On Tuesday 04t Qctober 2022 officers received calls to attend Picketts Lock Lane N9 to reports of a traveller encampment with the
vehicles blocking access to local businesses.

Firearms Discharge — On Wednesday 12" October 2022 officers received numerous calls o attended Canning Square EN1 to reports of a firearm being
discharged. Officers have attended a established the firearm being used was a high powered air rifle with ball Barings recovered on scene. Damage caused to
windows on scene. One suspect arrested on scene firearm not located.

Stabbing / burglary — On Wednesday 12" October 2022 officers were called to attend Granary Close N9 to reports of a burglary. 4 males have enterad the property
wearing balaclavas pushing there way past and stabbing the victim in the back with a machete. Injuries non-life changing or Threatening.

Stabbing — On Wednesday 12" October 2022 officers were called to attend Bridlington Road N9 to reports of a male having been stabbed.
Victim has been stabbed in the shoulder, a slash to the other shoulder and a third to the torso. Believed to be linked to the above burglary. E N F' E L D

Council

ETROPOLITAN

POLICE




Community Tensions and Notable events

Police Community Impact Assessment

Tension Levels Elevated - October 2022

Report of an MP and two Councillors being harassed - On Tuesday 11th October an MP reported since August 2022 a male has been in touch with them on
numerous occasions with 'conspiracy theories' about members of the TURKISH community causing corruption in parliament. Communications have been in
various forms, written, in person and on social media. It was previously reported to the police but the MP did not want police to take action against the suspect. On
Tuesday 11th October the suspect made repeated phones call before attending their office in Hertford Road, EN3. This is now being investigated by Local
Investigations and safe guarding measures have been put in place.

Exposure — On Wednesday 12t Qctober 2022 a 10 year old girl was on route to school on Armfield Road EN2, when a male approximate age 40 years old has
exposed himself to her.

Stabbing — On Wednesday 12t Qctober 2022 officers were called fo attend Hertford Road N9 to reports of a male having been stabbed. Victim has stated that he
has walked past the suspect in the street when the suspect has pulled out a knife and slashed the victims hand. The injuries required surgery with the victim
suffering a hairline fracture to his hand and a severed tendon to his wrist requiring surgery to re-attach. Also possibly linked to the 2 previous stabbings.

Domestic Stabbing — On Wednesday 12 October 2022 officers were called to Hertford Road N9 the same location as above to reports of a female being stabbed.
Victim has sustained a sing stab wound to the stomach. Initial account was a drunk male had stabbed her in the stomach but through further investigation its
suspected that the victims partner had caused the injury and was subsequently arrested for GBH with intent. Non-Life changing or threatening injuries.

TT abed

Kidnap / Murder — On Friday 14t October 2022 reports were received that a male and female had been kidnapped. On Saturday 15t October 2022 the female was
located in Kentish Town where she has been left by the suspects. On Sunday 16% October 2022 the male (victim) was found deceased in Essex. On going
investigation due to the nature limited details can be shared.

School Conflict — On Friday 14™ October 2022 reports were received of a planned fight to take place between Enfield Grammar and college of Haringey. No
incident took place following a high police presence in the area,

Stabbing — On Sunday 16™ October 2022 reports received of a male sustaining a stab wound to his abdomen Cocker Road EN1. Account provided is that the victim
and suspect are known to each other and following a heated argument the suspect has stabbed the victim in the abdomen. Injuries non-life threatening or changing.

Section 60 — N9 east of the A10 Following 4 stabbings around the same location a section 60 was authorised from the following hours.

Date: 12/10/2022 — 13/10/2022 AT 0400hrs. ENF’EL D

Council

ETROPOLITAN

POLICE




Community Tensions and Notable events

Police Community Impact Assessment

Tension Levels Elevated - October 2022

Firearms Incident — On Wednesday 19% October 2022 on East Road EN3 reports were received of 2 males fighting with one with a sharp instrument. It has then
reported the second male has entered the address returning with a rifle. Male with rifle arrested and 2 firearms recovered.

GBH Stabbing — On Sunday 23 October 2022 reports were received of a male being stabbed. Victim has left his home address making his way to football when a
blue saloon car has pulled up and the suspect has exited the vehicle shouting towards the victim. The suspect has then pulled out a knife slashing the victim three
times. Injuries to the victims thigh, shin and slash on the face.

Fatal car Collison — On Sunday 23" October 2022 a collision has occurred between a car and a light goods van. The car has attempted to overtake on a blind bend
in the wet and has collided head on with the van. The driver has sustained serious injuries and was transported to hospital. The passenger has passed away on
scene.

Rape - On Sunday 23" Qctober 2022 the victim was walking through Pymmes Park N18 on route home when a known male to the victim has approached her
forcing the victim to engage in sexual intercourse.

(GBH Stabbing — On Thursday 27 Qctober 2022 officers were flagged down by a member of public on South Street EN3 stating that a male had been stabbed.
Victim has stated that he was approached by the suspect who was asking where he was from when the suspect has attempted the victim with a machete. Victim
sustained a stab wound to the hand.

21 abed

Attempted Abduction of a child — On Saturday 29t October 2022 in Jubilee Park N9 the victim has reported that she was with her child at the park when a
maleffemale was seen holding her 4 year old child's hand walking off. The victim has challenged the suspect who thought the child was not with anyone.

ENFIELD

Council

ETROPOLITAN

POLICE




Community Tensions and Notable events

Police Community Impact Assessment

Tension Levels Elevated — November 2022

Travellers — Picketts Lock Lane N9
On 14" November 2022 reports were received of 6-7 caravans located at the location with motorbikes. Reports received from residents that youths
connected fo the caravans were in his garden and they had broken his fence.

Car Meet - Tesco, Savoy Parade
Multiple calls from members of the public on 13 November 2022 of vehicles racing in Southbury Road, reported 20 cars in attendance. Drivers
moved on by officers and an airspace created due to complains from local residents stating this happens regularly.

Travellers - Enfield Playing Fields
On 11" November 2022 reports were received calls that travellers had broken into the playing fields at the location and five caravans and five cars
were parked at the location.

RTC - Bullsmoor Lane EN1

the hips and legs.

O
o
—
=

-
=
(=]
-
[45]
=
[y
[4»)
)
(]
[
[}
(L]
(=]
=
(]
[q»]
br
3
@
-
[9%]
j=
(o]
o
o
-
=
(=]
S
=
[4s]
=
[
[4+]
@
(¢}
(]
=
—*
=
[45]

=
=
=
Z
o
(=]
-
[1¥]
=]
(=]
=1
[¥5]
v
=
o
o
o
=
[40]
[
(10}
(7]
=
on
o |
=
o]
[
[y
[40]
(1]
=
=
=
[
b
oo
3
(]
T
[q 0]
[
=
—
=
—
s
D
=
(]
T
[qn]
[
e1 abed

Male on scaffolding - Orpington Road

On 7t November 2022 a male suffering with a mental health episode was detained under 136 of the mental health act when he has made off from
officers. The male has than climbed up scaffolding at the location removing roof tiles to cause damage to himself. Significant emergency presence on
scene trying to negotiate the male to come down. After a period of time the male has come down by himself and conveyed to hospital.

On 05" November 2022 the manager of Cineworld has called police reporting 20 — 30 youths in the car park of the venue having a “face off", all
wearing balaclavas and being hostile. Security have challenged the youths who were consuming balloons at the location.

Fireworks — Enfield Town Park EN2 ENFIELD

Intelligence received that a snapchat advertisement has gone out in relation to a fireworks shootout to take place at the location on 05t Novém@dencil
2022. A similar incident took place at Stratford shopping centre during Halloween

METROPOLITAN

POLICE




Community Tensions and Notable events

Police Community Impact Assessment

Tension Levels Elevated — November 2022

Funeral - Edmonton Islamic centre
On Thursday 03 November 2022 intelligence received that a funeral would be held at the Edmonton Islamic centre for x2 males who were victims of
a friple shooting in lford.

Protest — Pavillion Business Centre -

On 02" November 2022 Informant has called police stating that several persons were protesting outside the venue in relation to the non payment of
Irish farmers and they were harassing staff. Officers attended located several persons who were not committing any offences.

yT abed

ENFIELD

Council

POLICE




erformance Tables

Kmnife Injury Victim <25 Non DA Lethal Baree e d Discharge s
A spl erthom: Reduct on
] g | PFYTD BCu Dt 2l Dot 22 PFYTDH D2l Ot 23 PRI By Dot Zl)
70 5= 17 South Exci 15 5 11 t t m 5 12 Horth Esct =
B2 51 11 Bouth T z 5 th W Iz B 5 Bouth 14
i &7 F =] a Cawniral Excd r 5 - 2 " t t r a - 3 Bouth Esct r
r r r : Horth i 7 " 3 3 o Karth i
i 76 ) a3 ] CenfralMorth | 5 - . 3 Central Bact i 1z - b 1 Wl I
i 5 i 3 Conirsl Bouth | T z 1 Horth 12 1 2 Ceniral Exct I
Contral Bouth | F 1 Confralwest | 5 " 5 1 Coniral South | 13 * % 2 Horth ‘Weed r
et r i 5 1 Ea r s i z o south i r 3 Cenfral fouth
Horih Wect I 55 r 35 o Bourth 'Wed I 5 " 5 o Bosuth Bact i 10 r I: 3 Cenitrail Wit i Fir,
=g i 52 i 3 10 Marin Exgt i = i 11 3 fouth et | T [ v 5 I s
Centrad Excd i 0 " 85 15 wert i " 1 a Eact I 2 " =z = r i
south 'Wed F 1 i Frl ] Horth ‘Wecd F r 11 5 ) Wi e 3 ) r
MF E TS s -] MF E -] 73 15 MFE 147 155 5 MPE =
Knitfe injury Offenos Detections Hate Cdme Detections Denesthe Abume Dt thon s
Aspliration : 25% SDR Aspiration: 15% SDR Aspiration: 3% 5D
PFYTD |Apr - Oci | CFYTD | Age L adn =t PFYT | Bpr CFYTD | A L i PFYTD |Apr OFYVTID | S Var aged nsit F |
BCu i) (gl | BCu Dt 2] Ot 22 Dt 2] Ot 23 PFYTD
Wt = ’ Horth T ez 185 T 145%
Horth LT Sourth Foas e ma r oL 1=
North Weet r 15.1 r Cantral Eouth 1 I r 13 15.1%
Confraiemet | - i Worih Exct i o Weirih Exct M 123 f m 121% Sourth Wit
= South ‘Wed i - Eact 7= 105 19.5% Ceniral Horth
Confral Bouth | ! Horth 'Weet 1oz T Contral weel | 131 [ 1oz 19.7% Horth E=et
Bouth 'War r " 197 Cnira i r 15.1 " Horth B 12.3% - 10.1%, 19.5¢% Caritral 'Wect r
Cantrail W i I 191 Centralwest " 1 i 1 South I 23 I 1% i " ;
i - wert i 72 o Wt i =1 ) 3 e Eouth a8
1 ConfralMorth | 10 P oz 2% Horth We e r f 27 213% Bouth E=ct 23
r 7117 T Bouth Ex et r 7 T, 34% Central borth | 1331 y E1 21 5% Horth I 1.7%
F 1= " 157 53 Esgt T r 7 53% | fouth Eact I 15 [ 1= o | Wed 2
WFE 0.1 ) 21% MFE 11.1 148 s WP E 102 10T 15.3% MPE
Aspltion: Reduction mrﬂl.ﬂ. 10 SDR m.ﬂ.ﬂ R ducthon
PFYTID | Ager - Duit CFYTID | Ay A st PFYTD | Apr OFYTID PFYTD |Apr OFYTD Wi aggad et
] Dot ZT) BCL Dt 2] :l:::l BCU Dt 2] :‘: r | FFYTD BCU Dot 1)
I 913 " z Cenitrad Exct 15 : Cenitral Buct = ! = Bouth E=ct
i 2532 " Ceniral Horth Horth Eact ) =t I
I e F Central Wect Eact r - 26 i
F i Horth Ezet Central orth  |© r 1% F
12 Eac Wact I’ - m " ag
CanfraiWorth | i 2 Norin Wect Korh 15 vorin Wt o
touth r r &2 touth Horth We I F=- Horih Ezct 5
Cmnirs] Bourtty | i &5 o Soaurth Wa o i r T Morth I 7E%
Horth Ezct ) " = Cenitral Eouth Bouth Excd I TE2 r m Central west 7.4
Horth ‘Wect i i 156 South Exci Contral fouth | 1551 r =1 Bouth i ;
Centralw i " 152 Horth Bouth r BE1 * I Conral foath | 72
wert e ) Bouth ‘Wee Central Weel | 1 I = ) Confral Worth | 3
MF E =1 MF E MFE 123971 = MPE 1T




What Matters Most —

Robbery Offences

yery Offences by BCU (FYTD)

431
261 |
CN AW

300

250

200

NA - Robbery Offences (FYTD)

307 150
100
0

WA May June August  September October

YE - Robbery Offences YR - Robbery Offences

180
160
\/\ 140
120
100
BO
60
40
20
0

Jul Aug Sep Ot Moy Dec Jan  Feb Mar

2021 =———=YE 21/22 ==———YE Thisyear

Apr

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Ot Movw Dec Jan

YRI0/2] =R 21/27 ==e=¥R This year

Feb

Mar

NA recorde
offences in
increase fr
21 (+24.0%
reduction f
Septembel
32).

FYTD, NA
1465 rgbbe
an incréas
previou3 pe
October 2(
(+124).

Both borou
seen an ine
largest in Y
+36) and s
(+5.3%, +4

|A Performance Meefing



What Matters Most — Burglary Offences

TD Burglary Offences by BCU

26 3127

agpg 2BE3
2587 2489 2480
5034 2140
1733 | |
SN WA SE MA SW

v

NA - Burglary Offences FYTD

April

May June July August  September October

YE - Burglary Offences

Jul Aug Sep Ot MNov Dec Jan Feb Mar

20/2]1 wmmm—31/22 s—This Year

250

200

100

50

Apr

May

YR - Burglary Offences

Jun Jul Auwe Sep Ot Mov  Dec

20/21 21/22 This Year

lan

Feb Mar

310 burglan
in October, &
from Octobe
22.1%, -88),
increase frol
September ;
+14).

FYTD, NAh
recc::-rdedd21
foences%a I
from thepre
period of 15

Both boroug
seen a redu
compared tc
21. YR saw
reduction (-z
and YE saw
smallest (-1¢

IA Performance Meeting



\llocation — NA BCU

ate, Robbery — emerging robbery hotspot
=B CCE — emerging recruitment hotspot, (with increased
i drug dealing issues)
Violence — Chronic viclence hotspot
d CCE- Continuous exploitation and drug dealing hotspot
ras Burglary — Upper Edmonton is an emerging burglary
hotspot
1 Road Robbery & viclence hotspot
Road Robbery & vielence hotspot
Violence — Emerging youth violence hotspot
Robbery — Emerging robbery hotspot for Enfield
Violence — increasing gang tensions (Edgecot)
Time Period Location
p t Edmanton Town Centre
! ermanen Wood Green Town Centre
Permanent Various
Permanent Warious
Permanent Finsbur‘y Park
Permanent Tottenham Hale
Permanent Fore 5t
1 month Various

il

@ Crews Hill
wenik ol
Botany Bay 1
Farty Hill
o
ENFIELD
y 0
winchmaore, Hill
-]
<]
O Estates
o T
QD
A «Q
SOUTHGATE 5 @
=
@
L
# EDMONTOMN
== ]
L+ ]
e o BOXSTER

AN @ VCTF - central surg:

L]
HORNSEY Qr
e 77




Portfolio Overview

« Safer Neighbourhoods

« Safer Schools

 Safer Estates

« Edmonton Green Town Centre Team

 QOperation Boxster

6T abed

* Project Taipan

 Partnership & Prevention Hub




Safer Neighbourhoods
Role Profile and Key Objectives for 2022

Safer Neighbourhoods in Enfield is broken down into 21 wards, consisting of one Inspector, seven Sergeants
52 PC’s and 21 PCSO'’s. The officers work shifts between the hours of 0700 — 2300 7 days a week.

Primarily Neighbourhoods policing centres around engagement with our key stakeholders, partners & most
importantly our local community. Engagement takes many forms such as;

« Contact sessions

* Pop up meetings in the street

« Community events

« Public forums with the Local Authority

« Burglary cocooning for vulnerable victims

0z abed

Our officers attend three monthly ward panel meetings to discuss current crime trends and listen to concerns
of the local community and agree policing priorities for the coming months.

There are daily high visibility patrols in hotspot areas to tackle issues such as Burglary, Robbery and violence
against women and girls as well as conducting reassurance patrols after events that are likely to have an
impact on the local communities. During these patrols officers are proactive in dealing with issues such as
drinking/drug taking and anti-social behaviour that affects the quality of life for many people.

Another large part of Neighbourhood policing is dealing with long term issues within communities, this can
take many forms such as mediation and regular welfare visits to resolve problems amicably when possible but
also include planning and executing warrants and making arrests when required.




Key Objectives.

Disrupting Criminal Activity- Officers continue to proactively identify criminal activity within their wards and where appropriate
take action which includes warrants, closing premises down, arresting offenders and safeguarding persons when able.

Each ward has its own issues and officers are dedicated to engage with the public and try to combat these issues robustly and
effectively. ASB issues are identified and ward officers tackle the issues head on using the powers that are available to them.

For example the Closure order issued to 1 Isis House after persistent drug dealing and ASB by the occupant on Upper Edmonton

ward.

Regular community events- which help to build relationships with the public on each ward and keep the ward panels informed
by holding regular CAPE meetings. This includes working with partner agencies to strengthen communication between all agencies
and the public and build trust within the communities we serve in London.
Community events take place on all wards and are relevant to the particular ward at the time and what the public concerns are as
well as from a policing need. These range from VAWG initiative at North Middlesex Hospital where Police held an engagement event
followed by a ‘walk and talk’ with members of the public to discuss their safety concerns to a Stop and search workshop with 30+
Somali women in Lower Edmonton who had expressed concerns about this tactic and its impact on their children/youth in the areag
QD

Tz ab

POLICE




Operation STORM An address was identified as causing ASB within an estate upper

Edmonton, it soon became a trap house with a number of youths selling drugs in the area from
this address. Following months of intel work and identifying suspects 9 males were arrested and
drugs were recovered from the premises.

On 19/10 PC Speid Enfield Town Ward stopped a male in Aldersbrook Park and had reason to
search him. Within his bag he was carrying was a Black Handled Kitchen knife Male
subsequently arrested and charged with Possession of Offensive Weapon

On 26/10 Enfield Town ward officers chased a male after decamping from a stolen motor vehicle.
Male was eventually detained on Chase Side, Enfield where he was arrested for Handling Stolen
goods namely a stolen motor vehicle and stolen number plates. He was also identified and
arrested for FOUR burglary offences within Enfield. Male has been charged and remanded and
awaits court sentencing.




OP Ghostfreak results;

Over the past 6 months, since 01/05/2022, we have conducted 8 specific operations at Enfield to target car meetings, called
Operation Ghost Freak.

These operations have involved, traffic patrols, local neighbourhood officers and special constabulary.

We have seized 21 vehicles for a variety of offences including no insurance, breach of section 59 warnings and dangerous driving.
Some of these vehicles have been seized from home addresses.

We have posted 300 warning letters and issued 70 section 59 warnings, which are placed on the Police National Computer (second
warning vehicles can be seized) for 12 months.

91 people have been summons for traffic related offences, including defective exhausts, dangerous parts, careless driving and
defective tyres.

We have made 13 arrests for a variety of offences including drug dealing, possession of drugs, possession of offensive weapons and
drug/drink driving. Importantly, one person arrested for public nuisance, for organising these car meetings. Two organisers have been
served Community Protection Notices which last for 12 months with conditions.

OP RUSTY Results;

1 Closure order ISIS House o
3 Arrests — 1 Offensive Weapon (lock knife) and 2 Breach of CPN &
42 Crimints (Intel gathering) (,\DJ
1 CPW w
1 CPN

11 ASB Warnings
4 \Weapon Sweep

Crime difference from Sept to Oct
39% reduction Theft

36% reduction Violence with Injury
53.3% reduction Burglary

33.3% reduction Criminal Damage
40% reduction Drugs

50% reduction Robbery




it Rhona Humt
yrhoods Supt
hmiet. police. uk

Chief Inspector Curran
Enfield SNT, S5chools, LBE

Estates

Snams seniae |

Inspector Rich Lee
Enfield SNT

USTER
I
E

ERS WARD
119 8BS

TE WARD

120 205

arke

“Eint

raughn
EMELOgicE Ul

E HILL WARD
179 449
gy

arty
nCsster

FER
JURHOODS

OCAL KROWILEDGE

ROPOLITAN

OLICE

Richard. Lee @ met. pofice. uk

\YE)]
o

Inspector Cower
Team 1 - PS5 Bloomfield
Team 2 — PS5 Waller

s e

F Al el
ENFIELD SNT - NA (North) BCU (YE)

Cockfosters

Armos Grove P

Grange Park

Highfield

almers Green

Southbury

Bush Hill Park

Carterhatch

Lower Edmonton

Edmonton Green

* NO4 CLUSTER - Mew Southgate Bowes Upper Edmanton

. P5 DOWNER ) is J
' VE] e i i
ROVE WARD '{E) HEW SOUTHGATE WARD
| 473 252 07721479732
Siddig PC Bvans
Sal

e MO7 CLUSTER
- _— e PS MURPHY
(YE)
NS WIARD

| 479 683 07586 650 587 07917 070 292 07BA3 D65 BES
nethurss PC Lazan PC Zutautaite PC Crosby, PC Bandes,
mnders PC Angelova PCS0 Turmer PC Evans, PC Tomaszessks

Y .
BIDGENWAY WARD - WHITEW
07721 479 696 077
PC Pallet PCE
PCS0 Deb
Rideeway sniEmet. polio= uk Whitewebs.sn
ENFIELD |
07721 479 296 07795
PC Hassan, PC Collins P
PC Litthewond P G3
PCSO Naseer PCS0
Bullznor sotiSmet police yk Enfieldlock.sn
" NO2CI
. PS5 BA
BRIMSDC
o771
PC Brgearn
P M
PCSH
NO6 CLUSTER
PS ASGHAR JUBILE
o775
¥ PC I
EDRCNTON GREEN WARD - Ppég
07843 D65 BEG | .
PC Anti, PC Eze Lipes ot
P ckesw, PC Fraser — e —
PCS0 Allen (D
EdmenterGreen cotimes pofcn uk fQyunes
INGZEEE
PCH
BUSH HILL PARK WARD P MaCoo
07920 233 778 PCSO
PC Macden PondersEnd.on
PC Parayiotou
PCS0 B
o e
"SAFER £
LOWER EDMONTON WARD —
07320 233 780
P Bajrami. PC Bdas, Inspects
PC Davies S Ganid
PCS0 Hussain ani
e - PS5 Ewe
]
NO1 CLUSTER
. AJPS HOWARTH .
o .
(YB} '
TOWN WARD "\- SOUTHES
07748 323 034 [T 721
PC Anghoel PG
PC King PG
P50 Holmes P50

GRAMNGE PARK WARD
07795 920 119
PC Leader
P

CARTERH!
[
PC Diaws




Safer Schools
Role Profile and Key Objectives for 2022

The Safer Schools team work closely with Head Teachers and Safeguarding Leads within the schools
to ensure the correct balance between engagement and enforcement is achieved and pursuing a
restorative approach where appropriate. Safer Schools Officers also work in partnership with other
agencies to safeguarding children’s welfare and/or divert them from criminal activity and ASB.

The team regularly deliver student presentations to secondary schools on crime prevention and
personal safety as well as delivering presentations to primary schools to establish early intervention
and improve trust and confidence in police.

Additionally our Safer Schools Officers carry out regular patrols in the vicinity of the schools to
address, truancy, ASB and crime, working with Safer Transport and Safer Neighbourhood colleagues.

Gz abed

The team are also responsible for the Student Ward Panels, to set school policing priorities
Key Obijectives for 2022
* Prevent and reduce violence affecting young people in North Area

* Work in partnership with school communities

« Reduce and prevent offending behaviour affecting young people




Safer Schools key Achievements.

Officers from various specialist units in the Metropolitan police attended Enfield County school as part of the
National Inclusion week to showcase the various roles we have within policing including covert operations,
uniform roles and the detective side of policing.

This careers fair style engagement reached hundreds of 14-18 years old young women within Enfield. By
hosting this inclusion week, we hope to inspire young women and increase our workforce of both women and
women of colour from black, Asian heritage and other backgrounds to reflect the communities we serve.

On Friday 11 November 2022, Safer School officers attended a parent’s information day at West Lea School.
Officers shared their knowledge and signposted parents to useful services.
Following on from the event officers received fantastic feedback from attendees.

On Monday, 7" November, Safer Schools Officer’s arranged for our mounted branch colleagues to attend Westéj
Lea special education school at their Haselbury Campus. N
This collaboration was to aid in the “people who help us” lessons to bridge the gap between services like the
police and young people to improve perceptions.

The horses (and their riders) behaved very well and were excellent ways to open the conversation around what
the police do

By using the horses as a means of making the children comfortable questions surrounding the horses such as
‘how do horses brush their teeth” and “what are the horses’ favourite food” changed to “how do the horses help
the police” and “what equipment do you have”.




Successful Conviction for Sexual Assault and Witness Intimidation.

On 2" June 2022 SSOs PC Banks and PC Palmer reported an incident of Sexual Assault and Assault, where a man touched a
young women in the street then spat at her. After extensive enquiries he was eventually arrested which began a two year old
journey of preparing the case and court hearings.

The verdict of the first trial was a hung jury (not a majority decision) and a re-trail was ordered by the Judge. As the suspect was
leaving the dock he made threats towards the victim and left the court. The judge instructed the victim and their family to be
escorted to safety as a result. The suspect was found in the building by security and remanded in custody by the Judge. The
suspect was taken to Pentoville Prison, PC Banks and PC Palmer went there to interview him. A further charge of witness
intimidation was authorised, more paperwork and the two cases were joined.

A new trial was held.

The Jury gave a GUILTY verdict and was sentenced to —

15 months custody suspended for 24 months

Sexual Offenders Register — 10 years

35 days Horizon requirement

40 days Rehabilitation Activity Requirement

Restraining Order- 5 years ( Not to contact directly or indirectly the female victim )

U
Enfield Volunteer Police ‘%
Cadets. =

Assisting with weapons
sweeps.

Practising Handcuffing
Techniques

POLICE



Safer Estates
Role Profile and Key Obijectives for 2022

A dedicated team working in partnership with Enfield Local Authority to target
ASB and crime, safeguard vulnerable persons and engage with the
community and local residents in nominated housing estates.

The team take a high visibility proactive approach in responding to issues
whilst working towards satisfactory conclusions for all involved. The team are
made up one Sergeant and 15 Constables.

gz abed

Key Objectives for 2022

« Support the local authority with a visible presence whilst working in line
with MPS aspirations

* Increase community and public confidence for patrolled areas and
surrounding environs

« Target and reduce ASB and crime to support the community, residents and
Local Authority in key patrol areas




SAFER ESTATES KEY ACHIEVEMENTS.

The team has six priority areas, decided by the Council, that it looks at and these are currently Ayleycroft, Joyce
Avenue & Snells Park, The Lytchett Estate, Exeter Road, The Shires and The Red Brick Estate. The Estates
each present unique challenges in terms of crime and associated ASB. The areas can be susceptible to
becoming crime attractors by virtue of individuals visiting and in some cases living on those Estates

Crime attractor address visited. Well known nominal located, arrested as wanted on a recall to prison. Returned
to HMP on 26/102/22.

Fail to Appear and breach release licence conditions on 12/10/2022 Routine patrol when intelligence indicated
a wanted male may be nearby. Male located and arrested for failing to appear for offensive weapon and driving
offences. He had also breached his multiple probation licence conditions. A male that we had previously found
in possession of 107 wraps of class a drugs, had been charged with two counts of PWITS. The court had bailed
him. He had breached this bail and despite not having an address was tracked down and put back in front of
the court.

62 obed

Following a positive stop and search of an Registered Sex
Offender, subject was discovered to be in possession of 24
individual deal size wraps of class A drugs. These were
tested and confirmed to be crack cocaine and heroin. His
mobile phone was seized and later discovered that he had
breached his sexual harm prevention order, as he was a
Jigsaw managed offender and had failed to disclose
possession of this. Charged for both counts of possession
with intent to supply and breaching his SHPO whilst in
custody.




Edmonton Green Town Centre Team
Role Profile and Key Obijectives for 2022

Since 14t February 2022 Edmonton Green has a dedicated Town Centre Team
consisting of one Inspector, three Sergeants and 21 PC’s split over three
teams. The shifts are created around demand with a core day shift 0900-1900
hours 7 days per week with later shifts until 0200 Thursday, Friday and
Saturday.

This will be reducing to one Inspector, two sergeants and six PC’s for a limited
time from December.

o€ abed

The primary focus of the TCT is violence reduction with an emphasis on
serious youth violence and violence against women and girls, while rebuilding
trust and confidence. This will be achieved through high visibility policing in
intelligence led hot spots and by working in partnership with local stakeholders
including business owners and youth groups to understand root causes and
work together to provide long term solutions to ongoing problems.




EDMONTON GREEN TOWN CENTRE TEAM.
KEY ACIEVEMENTS.

October Results - Edmonton TCT has made 13 arrests, seized 5 different items of
drugs. We have completed a Positive action initiative across the month.
The following activities were completed between the 15t and 22" October

Street Briefings

High Viz Patrols/Robbery/VAWG patrols at times with the MET
Volunteers/Councillors/Community members

Introductory Confidence surveys/Closing surveys carried out on the
residents/businesses within the PAI targeted area

Crime prevention packs/TCT newsletters delivered to every resident within PAI
targeted area

Community weapon/drug sweeps of the green areas

Crime Prevention Stall in the Shopping Centre

Community Engagement work in PAIl area

Shop Watch — Local Businesses

T¢ abed




November Results -

OP Sceptre returns for TCT North

TOTAL 5 stops and search

5 Arrests

13 stops and searches

1 positive cannabis which resulted in a community Resolution

Plain clothes patrols around the Edmonton Green shopping centre and nearby being conducted daily to
catch and deter criminals and activity around the transport hubs and main shopping centre.

Below is the result of a positive stop and search haul of illegal
cigarettes.

Z¢< abed

| METROPOLITAN
POLICE




Operation Boxster
Role Profile and Key Objectives for 2022

Operation Boxster is a dedicated police unit assigned to;

» Reduce the number of sex workers on North Area

« Safeguard vulnerable sex workers

» Assist outreach teams divert women from sex work

» Tackle anti-social behaviour caused or committed by sex workers on Fore
Street and High Rd N22.

The unit is made up of one Sergeant and five Constables. The aim of the unit is
to target males who exploit sex workers, safeguard vulnerable woman and
assist in diverting individuals from sex work. The unit proactively patrols a
designated footprint to disrupt crime and deal with all anti social behaviour
associated with sex work.

€€ abed



Since August 2021 Operation Boxster has made over 195 arrests of individuals within the deployments area. These have included
drug, weapon seizures and arrests of males exploiting sex workers either by using the services of street sex workers or controlling
their actions and financially benefiting from prostitution. A total of 126 males have now been arrested by the unit for the offence of
soliciting a woman for the purpose of prostitution. Males which are eligible are then offered a educational course run by one of our
partner agencies Streetlights UK which informs the males of the risks to themselves and the sex workers they seek to use.
Seventeen of these courses have now been run and the money obtained by the males who attend the course are used to help divert

sex workers from sex working.

In July Ps Davey was invited to present the work of the unit at an event to launch project Evergreen which is the MPS initiative to
look at all aspects of sex working in London. The work conducted by Operation Boxster is seen as an example of best practise and
the tactics and methods will be used and replicated in areas of London which experience the issue of street sex working.

In addition the MPS has commissioned an academic paper which is will be written by two professors from UCL looking in depth at
the approaches and attitudes of sex workers by the MPS. Operation Boxster will be taking part in this research and the work of the

unit will be assessed and reviewed as part of this academic work.

In the last three months several joint operations and intelligence gathering patrols have taken place with officers from the Central
Specialist Crime Modern Slavery Unit.

The details of this work can not be published but officers are working with these officers to combat individuals involved in the
trafficking and exploitation of sex workers brought into the country to work on NA. This has included liaison and intelligence
requests with international policing services. The joint outreach and diversion work on NA is reaping some incredible successes. The
work of The Salvation Army and Streetlights UK during their street outreach has led to numerous historic sex workers engaging and
leaving sex work. The support mechanisms from emergency housing and drug treatments which the outreach team has been
fighting hard to obtain has managed more exits in the last six months than in the entire last five years.

The sex workers exiting are providing intelligence and insight on the how they got into sex work and how outreach teams and police
can have a greater impact and present more opportunities to sex workers wanting to leave sex work.

There has been an increase in sex worker complaints over the last eight weeks. This coincides with the high level of abstractions
the team has had. With the dramatic increase in the cost of living there is a real danger that we will see significant increases in sex
workers on the street. There have been several interactions with new or returning sex workers who have stated that they have
turned to sex work in order to make ends meet.

It should be recognised that with the increased pressure financially due to the cost of living more people will turn to sex working in
order to try to survive.

¢ abed

METROPOLITAN
POLICE




Project Taipan
Role Profile and Key Objectives for 2022

A dedicated Neighbourhood proactive tasking team who devise and utilise
tactics to engage with the public whilst supporting the community and target
crime and offenders.

Project Taipan work with partner agencies to deliver quality outcomes and are at
the forefront of proactive policing. The team are made up of one Sergeant and
seven Constables

Ge obed

Key Objectives for 2022

* Reduction in Violent Crime in footprint where deployed

* Increase public confidence for deployment area

« Address criminality in key locations whilst making a positive impact in line
with MPS aspirations




Key Achievements

Tri borough week of action has been in the Finsbury Park/Blackstock Road and surrounding areas.
The week of action was a NA, CN and CE operation lead by Taipan with the assistance of STT, VSU and MO7
Dogs

The figures for the week were fantastic:
15 x Arrests — All of these were charged with offences including PWITS A, PWITS B, Possession of Knife, HSG,
Burglary, violence to give an example of offences.

28 x Stop & Search — positive stop % above Met ave~~~
8 x Immigration referrals

6 x Traffic reports

2 x Vehicle seizure

4 x Weapons seized

12 x CRIMINTS

3 x PND for Drugs Possession

3 x Community Resolutions for Drugs Poss
A, PRI i

ession

N

e AR




A Warrant took place at a phone shop on Blackstock Road which is believed to be buying stolen phones. This
lead to:

1248 x Canisters of Nos Seized

110 x believed stolen phones Seized

14 x believed stolen watches Seized

5 x believed stolen Laptops/Tablets
Approximately £7000 cash seized

Large quantity of cigarettes seized from HMRC

We had a day with Immigration enforcement out with us. This lead to:

2 X immigration arrests
6 x immigration bails
£3900 in cash seized
Fake ID documents

L€ abed

We had the Homeless outreach workers out with us. This lead to the removal of the tents from inside the
park. We have also assisted in the BCU homeless Spocs communicating and sharing best practise.

Design out Crime team was used to assist in stopping the criminals from continuing their drugs activities and
locations where weapons are being stored to address the issues when Police leave the area.

We have had a lot of positive comments from residents and business owners.




Partnership & Prevention Hub
Role Profile and Key Objectives for 2022

The Partnership and Prevention Hub consists of one Inspector, two sergeants and 12 PC’s. The key areas of
responsibility are;

Licensing
- assessing new applications
- enforcing conditions of licence
- managing issues arising in around licensed premises

«  CMARAC, working in partnership to;
- safeguard those in the community who are vulnerable
- managing ongoing ASB problems in the community

8¢ abed

« Working in partnership to reduce rough sleepers

+ Leading faith engagement across North Area

* Managing the anti-social behaviour early intervention scheme
* Monitoring community tensions

* Managing social media and communications for North Area

* Organising Positive Activity Initiatives for North Area




Partnership & Prevention Hub

Key Achievements.

The graph below shows our continuous reduction in repeat callers: NA16 are now within

the OPS room triaging ASB calls to ensure compliance.

Top 10 Repeat Callers - Comparison vs previous month and year (2021)

{.I-I |I

ac abed

POLICE




CMARAC- Haringey and Enfield have continued to keep a great uptake of partnership working and have received
good referrals from this.

PAI’s- Positive Activity Initiative. (PAIl) below have been the PAI’s that have taken place between October and
November.

Edmonton Green TCT — Start: 1t October 2022 for three week period
Highlights VAWG based PAI with late night early hour patrols in hotspot areas of their ward, and engagement work with local late night
businesses in the area.

Wood Green TCT — Start: 5t October 2022 for three week period

Highlights engagement work in hot spot areas to reduce violent/volume crimes & ASB Issues from occurring. Positive feedback from
Community event that was carried out in Shopping Mall with MET Volunteers. This was also a VAWG based PAI and patrols were
catered to be visible late at night/early hours of the morning in High Road/Park areas/Tube stations.

Upper Edmonton Ward — Start: 315t October 2022 for six week period.

Highlights to date — Weapon Sweep conducted — Large knife found/recovered in and around the Estate’s area.

“Walk About” with Police team/Council/Community members in hot spot areas of the ward on 23" November 2022 between 8pm-
10pm

Ot abed

Brimsdown Ward — Start: 15t November 2022 for three week period. (100 days commissioner in Office PAI)

Highlights to date — To help reduce Robberies & Burglaries on the ward. | organised an Op with Safer Transport Team — One male
was arrested as shown WM for PWITS and other drug Offences, he was in possession of a large knife and stolen Motorbike. Vehicle
recovered to its owner after being stolen a week prior on the same ward. Male is Prolific gang member. Knife Arch also conducted
around the Brimsdown Station/Green Street EN3 area with Safer Transport/BTP — One arrest for a breach. Op Sceptre also
incorporated in Op Skaleka.

Wood Green TCT — Start: 28" November for a three week period. Working alongside Council’'s Week of Action. Also Op Nightingale
hotspot area.




P&P - Continue to roll out VAWG and Ask Angela training borough wide.

Football licensing visits take place on match days.

Licensing checks completed with some breaches and action taken place- Issues around O’Neill’s actively
actioned and successful interaction to prevent review.

Mental Health First AID Course- The P&P hub secured funding and joint collaboration with MIND to deliver a
incredible opportunity to educate our front line officers and Blue light champions on the borough in a Mental
health first Aid course. This has been ongoing since July and will continue into December. This will be delivered
to 192 officers of all ranks and has been well received by participants in the course so far.

Behind the Badge-The aim of the “Behind the Badge” initiative is to build trust, confidence and legitimacy in
the MPS by humanising our officers and educating the public around the diversity of roles, rewards and
challenges that policing officers face. In order to engage with local communities, we use hyper-local radio
stations and social media. We aim to engage with audiences that have historically been seldom heard with
more mainstream media. This has now developed into face to face Behind the Badge events working well &
partnership with Outreach teams. ,ﬁ

Ward Panel directed pilots/activity based on Ward Priorities. Individual ward panels will be encouraged to
try good practice and innovative ways of tackling ASB, violence including youth and violence against women
and girls and crime affecting local communities.

OWL- Enfield currently has 3060 residents signed up
Haringey currently has 1128 residents signed up

Enfield has 591 cameras and 445 residents on Dog Watch
Haringey has 199 cameras and 145 residents on Dog watch

METROPOLITAN

POLICE




Planned Operations

OP RUSTY- Operation Rusty is the response to violent crimes in the Fore St N18 and surrounding estates
area. The intention is to reduce violence with injury crimes, robbery and possession of offensive weapons.

OP GHOSTFREAK- Operation Ghostfreak continues for SNT officers working in partnership with Roads
Transport Police and Dog section, resulting in some fantastic results to disturb and disrupt the car meets and
offences being committed.

Op Rezzoch- Project Taipan’s deployment in Finsbury Park which is running in line with OP Nightingale Joint
operations being carried out all over the borough, utilising all Safer Neighbourhoods portfolios working together
to reduce violent crime and VWAG offences. In six known problem areas we have Pinpointed known areas,
offence types, peak times and known suspect targeting these offenders primarily.

Safeguarding Operations

Op Verona, tackling the rise in sexual offences in North Area
- A Multi Agency approach incorporating reassurance patrols, community engagement and a
communication strategy to keep the community updated and involved

2t abed

Robbery/Violence Operations
Op Raphael, reducing youth related robberies and youth violence in Enfield, and to eliminate community
concerns regarding the recent rise in robberies

- Targeted hotspot patrols and weapons sweeps




OP PSYDUCK - Has been created due to an increase in the number of Catalytic Converter thefts in NA BCU over the last 6
months. The main targeted vehicles are: Honda Jazz, CRV and Civic (33%) and Toyota Prius, Auris and Yaris (27%). Catalytic
Converters contain a small amount of precious metals (Palladium, Platinum and Rhodium) with new parts costing from £1,000 up to
£2,000 on average. The resale value of these parts are believed to vary from £250 to £500 again dependant on the vehicle. The
analysis shows that there are a number of repeat locations on NA with Glover Drive N18 being targeted 36 times in this period. This
is where Tesco and lkea have superstores with large capacity car parks believed covered by CCTV. Task planned: Proactive patrols
targeting high theft areas, analysis breakdown of each ward has been completed and shows each wards targeted areas.

OP NIGHTINGALE- Op Nightingale represents the Met’s response to combat and reduce violence, robberies and anti-social
behavior. This is to be achieved by the introduction of (and furtherance of existing) partnership work with key internal and external
stakeholders to ultimately increase the trust and confidence in the MPS within this area.

Joint operations are being carried out all over the borough, utilising all Safer Neighbourhoods portfolios working together to reduce
violent crime and VWAG offences. In six known problem areas we have Pinpointed known areas, offence types, peak times and
known suspect targeting these offenders primarily.

OP SCEPTRE- Officers from across the Met will be deployed a range of enforcement and preventative tactics to reduce knife
crime and wider violence in the capital. There will be a focus on deterring and dealing with those who carry knives, by conducting o
intelligence-led stop and search, weapons sweeps and deploying knife arches in violence hot spots.
Officers will be infiltrating the places where violence occurs, and removing the most prolific high harm offenders and habitual knife
carriers from our streets.

We know that drugs are inextricably linked to a high proportion of the violence in London and officers will continue to target those
who exploit the most vulnerable individuals to peddle drugs through conducting a number of warrants.

Officers will also be engaging with businesses to ensure they have checks in place to prevent young people from buying knives in
their stores.

be

Ev o

AUTUMN NIGHTS- This is the Met’s approach to a Reduction in robbery a Reduction of Violence Against Women & Girls
(VAWG) Reduction in Serious Youth Violence (SYV) and Reduction of violence associated to Night Time Economy (NTE)

The safer neighbourhoods portfolio have all been actively involved in Autumn Nights and this has run successfully for a few
years now producing good results and engagement with our communities.




Good News Stories

Closure order issued to
1 Isis House after
persistent drug dealing
and ASB by the
occupant. Upper
Edmonton SNT team
worked hard to get this
address closed and
help their residents
who were affected by
this address.

EdmontonGrn Police
Ly @MPSEdmontonGrn

Officers have assisted
@EnfieldCouncil today at a local
premises in N18

Over 53,500 counterfeit cigarettes
have been seized and the owners
investigated.

ETROPOLITAN
POLICE



Enfield MPS &
EMPSEnfield

We met pupils at Enfield County
Upper School as part of our
commitment to National Inclusion
Week.

Officers from various teams across
the Met came together to deliver talks
& live demonstrations, all aimed at
inspiring the next generation of
female officers.

G abed

Op Spectre Week of Action — W/C 14t November
2022

Safer School officers will assist the BCU by completing activities such as
weapon sweeps, open space patrols and ASB patrols in and around our
schools.

POLICE




BT

e A Joint operation between LIT, Safeguarding, NPT,

; - Edmonton TCT and Enfield Safer Estates with officers
executing a search warrant in Streamside Close,
Edmonton, N9. Upon police arrival a juvenile male was
observed outside the venue running and discarding the
hunting knife below. There were eight arrests made in
total plus one caution +3, all on suspicion of PWITS class
B drugs, one male was also wanted additionally, one
juvenile for the points and blades, then a tenth person
was discovered nearby in a caravan who was arrested on
suspicion of possession of class A.

L

Remembrance Parade, Enfield
volunteer police cadets.

ot abed

On Sunday, 13th November, Enfield VPC had the
honour of being present at the War Memorial in
Enfield for Remembrance Sunday Service. Alongside
our cadet leaders, they took part in the parade
marching through Enfield Town.

Remembrance parades took place all over the
borough and our officers from all SNT portfolios were
supporting the parades and proudly representing the
Police service.

POLICE




Sgt Ganidagli receive an award for
his contribution to the Turkish and
Islamic community in London
during the Islamophobia month of
action.

Community weapon sweep with
members of the public in Joyce
Avenue and Snells Park recover a
knife.




Upper Edmonton Police
EMPSUpprEdmonton

Officers today were on attachment
with OPERATION BOXSTER around
the FORE STREET N18 area working
with vulnerable sex workers and
tackling issues of prostitution. Whilst
on patrols stop and searches were
conducted on a male and a knife was
seized and the male arrested.

—f

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

M Enfield Town Police
&F ©MPSEnfieldTown

Enfield Town SNT Officers attending
community engagement with Enfield
Council to encourage youth to get
involved with community activities

Enfield MPS &
@MPSEnfield

The Enfield Council has opened a
brand new Youth Bus, our Lower
Edmonton SNT officers attending the
grand opening event on the 23rd
November 2022.

To find out more about the Youth Bus,
please follow the link below:
youthenfield.taptub.co.uk/youth-bus/
@MPSLwrEdmonton

@EnfieldCouncil




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	5 PARTNERSHIP & COMMUNITY POLICING  - ENFIELD CORE SCRIPT - OCTOBER & NOVEMBER 2022
	Partnership & Community Policing  ��Enfield – Core Script��October and November  2022��Superintendent Rhona Hunt �Chief Inspector Karl Curran. �
	Table of Contents�
	Introduction	
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Portfolio Overview
	Safer Neighbourhoods
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Safer Schools
	Safer Schools key Achievements.
	Slide Number 21
	Safer Estates
	Slide Number 23
	Edmonton Green Town Centre Team 
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Operation Boxster
	Slide Number 28
	Project Taipan
	Key Achievements
	Slide Number 31
	Partnership & Prevention Hub
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42


